Jeff Watson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tracking:

Jeff Watson

Tuesday, July 31, 2012 7:33 AM

Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; '‘Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)’; Candie M.
Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)';
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore;
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’;
‘Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com’; J Markell; 'Johnson
Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson;
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa lammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston;
‘nelmsk@cwu.edu’; Patti Johnson; 'russell. mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S;
‘rivers@dnr.wa.gov’; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'’; 'Tom Justus
(tom justus@doh.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; James Rivard; Erin Moore; 'Allison
Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)’; tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike
Johnston; Jan Ollivier

Dan Valoff; Doc Hansen; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District;
'‘HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.gov'

Notice of Application

CU-12-00002 Canyon River Master File Compressed 7.31.2012.pdf

Recipient Delivery
Bill Steele Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Brenda Larsen Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM

'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Candie M. Leader Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Christina Wollman Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'

'enviroreview@yakama.com'

Erin Moore Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.goV'

Holly Duncan Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

'jmarvin@yakama.com'

J Markell Failed: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

Julie Kjorsvik Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Kim Dawson Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'

Lisa lammarino Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Lisa Lawrence Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Mike Johnston

'nelmsk@cwu.edu’

Patti Johnson Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM



Recipient Delivery

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'

'Teske, Mark S'

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'

'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'
'"Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'
tribune@nkctribune.com

James Rivard Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Erin Moore

'Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'
tribune@nkctribune.com

J Markell

Mike Johnston

Jan Ollivier Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Dan Valoff Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM
Doc Hansen Delivered: 7/31/2012 7:33 AM

Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District
'HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov'

'sepaunit@ecy.gov'

CU~1(2~0000(2 Canuon River

A SEPA checklist is included in this application

Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application; see attached. Agencies within the county
network may review the application master file via the above link or through EDEN. Agencies outside of the county
network may view additional and ongoing related documentation by following this link:
http://www.cokittitaswaus/cds/landuseasp (Conditional Use Permits) and opening the designated file by application
number. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments to
danvaloff@cokittitaswa.us or via US Mail to:

Dan Valoff
411 North Ruby Suite 2
E]lensl)urg WA 08926

For questions regarding process or documentation contact:

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeff-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274




